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MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Interim Joint Committee on Appropriations and
Revenue
FROM: Katy Jenkins, Committee Analyst
Interim Joint Committee on Appropriations and Revenue
DATE: September 17, 2025

SUBJECT: Highway Construction Contingency Account
The following correspondence was received via email by Christie Ross, Executive Advisor:
HB 265 (‘24 RS) requires the following:

“The Transportation Cabinet shall provide an additional report to the Legislative Research
Commission and the Interim Joint Committee on Appropriations and Revenue detailing any
project submitted to be completed using funds from the Highway Construction Contingency
Account within 30 days after it has been ranked and shall detail the work requested, the county
that requested the project and the date the request was received.”

NOTICE OF HIGHWAY CONTINGENCY PROJECT TO BE COMPLETED

DATE WORK Date
REQUESTOR REQUESTED REQUESTED RANKING Evaluated
Pendleton County Fiscal
Court 7/3/2025 Hogback Road 10 7/17/2025
Pendleton County Fiscal
Court 7/3/2025 Wyatts Bend 10 7/17/2025
Pendleton County Fiscal Knoxville

Court 71312025 Gardnersville Road 10 7117/2025



Respectfully submitted,
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